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Bernie Haberer

From: SER WOCN <mailer_response@emailcounts.com> on behalf of SER WOCN 
<communications@serwocn.org>

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 3:57 AM
To: icordes@serwocn.org
Subject: SER WOCN eNews, April 2013
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2013 SER WOCN 
Conference 
 
Sept. 12 - 14, 2013 
Charleston, SC. 
 

Let's do the 
Charleston! 
 
 

 
 
www.facebook.com/serwocn 

  
SER WOCN 2013 Conference 

Choreographing New Steps in WOC Nursing Care

Join us Thursday, September 12th through Saturday, September 14th in 
beautiful Charleston, SC.

Pricing information is now posted on the website. Registration will 
open in May.  
 
To receive the discounted room rate, Hotel Reservations must be 
made by August 20th. The hotel reservations link is now on our 
website. 

For more details go to: www.serwocn.org 

2013 Elections 

Consent to Serve deadline is June 1st.  
 
If you would like to serve on the SER Board of Directors, submit 
your nomination/consent-to-serve form soon.  
Open positions this year are: 
~ Secretary 
~ Treasurer 
~ Director of Conference Planning 
~ Director of Special Projects 
~ Nominations Committee Members 
            ~ Alabama 
            ~ Florida 
            ~ Georgia 
            ~ North Carolina 



2

            ~ South Carolina 
            ~ Tennessee 

For more information visit the elections page at: www.serwocn.org 

   

2013 Awards and Scholarships 

Nominations deadline is June 1st.
Nominate someone deserving of recognition for an award or 
scholarship.  (self nominations are accepted) 
 
These are the awards available: 
~ WOC Nurse of the Year 
~ Rookie of the Year 
~ State Recognition Award (South Carolina) 
~ Fall Conference Scholarship (Active Member) 
~ Dorothy Doughty Research Grant 
~ Celebrate WOC Nurse Week Award

For more information visit the awards page at: www.serwocn.org 

   

Poster Abstracts 

Poster Abstracts are now being accepted through 
August 10, 2013.
Share your innovative programs, projects, and research with your 
peers by submitting a poster for the 2013 SER WOCN 
Conference.  There will be a $200 prize for the best poster. 

For more information visit the posters page at: www.serwocn.org 

  

You may need to add communications@serwocn.org to your email list to continue receiving our 
communications.
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